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ADDENDUM 1 
The following Addendum 1 represent the questions that were submitted by the last day for vendor 
inquiry. Attached are the questions and answers. 
 
 
Question 1 
The advertisement for bid stated that Bids are due at 3:00PM on Thursday January 
24, 2019. But the bid documents that that they are due at 4:00PM on Thursday 
January 24, 2019. What is the cutoff time for this bid due on Thursday January 24, 
2019? 
 
Answer 1 
Bids are due no later than 4:00PM 
 
Question 2 
Where was the Bid Sent out on January 8th. We did not receive it nor did any of our 
search engines locate it until today? 
 
Answer 2 
The bid was not sent to any vendors directly. It was posted to at the following 
website: www.rsmpnews.net 
 
Question 3 
In light of the above question can the bid deadline be extended? 
 
Answer 3 
Unfortunately, our schedule does not permit us to extend the receipt of these bids. 
 
Question 4 
The auto-response states that the addendum would be posted to dataflow. However, 
dataflow does not have this RFP. Could you please clarify where the addendum will 
be posted? 
 
Answer 4 
The addendum will be posted to the following website: www.rsmpnews.net. 
 
Question 5 
How many systems are anticipated for each of the schools? 
 
Answer 5 
140 Units at Edison; 120 Units at East; 40 Units at School 22 and 40 Units at School 
4. 
 
Question 5 
Will the general discount period extend beyond 6/30/2019? 
 
Answer 5 
No 
 
 

http://www.rsmpnews.net/
http://www.rsmpnews.net/


Question 6 
The 940TM Microphone has been replaced with the ITR-01. Should we submit 
pricing on the ITR-01? 
 
Answer 6 
Yes 
 
Question 7 
Can the lesson capture be proposed as an option? 
 
Answer 7 
Yes 
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